

January 22, 2021

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2251

Page 1, line 2, replace "charitable gaming" with "certain political"

Page 1, line 3, after "organizations" insert "that have a permit to conduct raffles"

Page 1, line 3, after "use" insert "the"

Page 2, line 10, after "permit" insert "or a restricted event permit"

Page 2, line 11, after "rules" insert ", unless the organization is a state political party or legislative district party committee, the organization may use the net income from a raffle for a political purpose. For purposes of this subdivision, a public-spirited use includes a political purpose"

Page 2, line 17, after "in" insert "subdivision c, if applicable, and in"

Page 2, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~Restricted use of money in certain political activities--~~"

Page 2, line 25, after "1." insert "Except as provided in subdivision c of subsection 1 of section 53-06.1-03:

a."

Page 2, line 25, remove the overstrike over "~~A licensed organization or an organization that has a permit may not use money from~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 26

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~campaign to promote or oppose a person for public office.~~" and insert immediately thereafter:

"b."

Page 2, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~Except for a use related to~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over lines 28 and 29

Page 2, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~referendums or initiatives.~~" and insert immediately thereafter:

"c."

Page 2, line 30, remove the overstrike over "~~Any funds expended by a licensed organization or an~~"

Page 2, remove the overstrike over line 31

Page 3, remove the overstrike over lines 1 through 5

Page 3, line 6, remove the overstrike over "2."

Page 5, remove line 29

Page 5, line 30, remove the overstrike over "3."

Page 5, line 30, remove "2."

Page 5, line 30, remove the overstrike over "2"

Page 5, line 30, remove "1"

Page 6, line 3, remove the overstrike over "4:"

Page 6, line 3, remove "3."

Renumber accordingly